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Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of State Technical College of Missouri (the
College), a component unit of the State of Missouri, and its discretely presented component unit, The
Foundation for State Technical College of Missouri, Inc. (the Foundation), as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
College's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. The financial statements of The Foundation for State Technical
College of Missouri, Inc. were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. Inmaking those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of State Technical College of Missouri and its discretely presented
component unit, The Foundation for State Technical College of Missouri, Inc. as of June 30, 2015, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted inthe United States ofAmerica.

Other Matters

RequiredSupplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, schedule of funding progress, schedule of the College's proportionate share of net
pension liability, and schedule of College's contributions, on pages 4 through 11 and 43 through 47 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Government Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the State Technical College of Missouri's basic financial statements. The financial information
listed in the table of contents as supplementary information, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, Audits ofStates, Local Governments, andNon-Profit Organizations, and is
also not a requiredpart of the basic financial statements.

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Inour opinion, the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.
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The financial information listed in the table of contents as supplementary information has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other ReportingRequired by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 23,
2015, on our consideration of the State Technical College of Missouri's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the State Technical College
of Missouri's internal control over financial reportingand compliance.

EVERS & COMPANY, CPA's, L.L.C.
Jefferson City, Missouri

November 23, 2015
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

_(unaudited)_
Introduction

The following discussion provides an overview of the financial position of State Technical College,of Missouri for
the years ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 and includes an analysis ofthe College's financial statements. These
financial statements are prepared in accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements.

Effective July 1, 2001, the College adopted GASB Statement No. 39; Determining Whether Certain Organizations
are Component Units. The Foundation for State Technical College of Missouri, Inc. (Foundation) is a legally
separate, tax exempt, entity which meets the criteria set forth for component units under GASB Statement No. 39.
The Foundation provides financial support for the objectives, purposes, and programs of the College. Although the
College does not control the timing, purpose, or amount of receipts from the Foundation, the resources (and income
thereon) which the Foundationholds and invests are restrictedto the activities ofthe College. Becausethese resources
heldby the Foundationcan only beusedby, or for the benefit ofthe College, the Foundationis considered a component
unit of the College and is discretely presented in the College's financial statements. The Foundation is a private
nonprofit organization that reports under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) standards. As such, certain
revenue recognition criteria and presentation features are different from GASB revenue recognition criteria and
presentation features. No modifications have been made to the Foundation's audited financial information as it is
presented inthe College's financial reporting entity for these differences.

Complete financial statements for the Foundationmay be obtained by mailing a request to State Technical College of
Missouri, ChiefFinancial Officer, One Technology Drive, Linn,MO 65051

The discussion and analysis (which excludes the Foundation) has been prepared by management along with the
financial statements and related footnote disclosures and should be read in conjunction with and is qualified in its
entirety by the financial statements and footnotes.

FinancialOverview and Highlights

This discussion and analysis of State Technical College of Missouri's financial statements provides an overview of
the College's financial performance during the year ended June 30, 2015. Since Management's Discussion and
Analysis is designed to focus on current activities, resulting changes and current known facts, it should be read in
conjunction with the College's basic financial statements and the footnotes.

There are three financial statements presented: the Statement of Net Position, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes inNet Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. The emphasis of the discussion about the financial
statements is a comparative analysis of College wide data.

The College's significant accounting policies are summarized in Note 1 to the financial statements of this report,
including further information on the financial reporting entity.

Statement of Net Position

The Statement ofNet Positionpresents the financial position of the College at the end of the fiscal year and includes
all assets and liabilities ofthe College. The NetPositionpresents the current financial conditionofthe College. Assets
and liabilities are generally measured using current values, with certain exceptions, such as capital assets, which are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, and notes receivable and long-term debt, which are stated at cost.

The assets and liabilities are categorized between current and noncurrent. The difference is that current assets and
liabilities mature or become payable within the normal 12 month accounting cycle versus noncurrent which mature
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015_(unaudited)__

or become payable after 12 months. For example, at June 30, 2015, the College's current assets consist primarily of
cash and trade receivables, while noncurrent assets consist primarily of capital assets. Capital assets are the property,
plant, and equipment owned by the College, net of any related depreciation.

Net Position is presented inthree major categories. The first is net investment incapital assets, which represents the
College's equity inproperty,plant, and equipment,net ofany related debt. The remainingtwo categories are restricted
and unrestricted.

Restricted net position is funds that are limited in terms of the purpose and time for which the funds can be spent.
Restricted net position is further categorized between expendable and non-expendable. Restricted expendable net
position is available to be spent by the College after externally imposed stipulations have been fulfilled or after the
passage of time. Restricted non-expendable net position is endowments for which only the interest portion can be
spent.

Unrestrictednet position is not subject to externally imposed stipulation, however these resources may be designated
for specific purposes by the College's management or Board of Regents. Unrestrictednet positionnot designated is
available for the College's instructional and public service missions and its general operations. The table below is a
summary of the College's assets, liabilities and net positions at June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014, respectively (in
millions).

Condensed Summary of Net Position
June 30, 2015 and 2014

(in millions)

2015 2014

Current Assets $11 .4 $10.7

Noncurrent Assets 43.3 44.0

Total Assets 54.7 54.7

Deferred Outflows of Resources* 1.4 .1

Current Liabilities 2.1 1.9
Noncurrent Liabilities* 18.6 9.2

Total Liabilities* 20.7 11.1

Deferred Inflows of Resources* 2.8 -

Net Investment in Capital Assets 34.0 34.5
Restricted Expendable .9 .9

Unrestricted* (2.3) 8.3

Total Net Position* $32.6 $43.7

*See further discussion on page 6.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

_(unaudited)_

Analysis of FiscalYears

During2015, there was no change to Total Assets. The amount ofTotal Assets remained the same at $54.7 million.
Noncurrent Assets decreased by 2% in fiscal year 2015 due to depreciation for the fiscal year exceeding the
increase infixed assets placed inservice. This decrease is due primarily to the depreciation of the Vehicle and Power
Center which was completed and put into service in2011.

During 2015, there was a $1.3 million increase in Deferred Outflows of Resources due to the implementation of
GASB Statement No. 68,AccountingandFinancialReportingfor Pensions for which there is no comparative
information for the year ended June 30, 2014.

There was a $9.6 million increase inthe amount of Total Liabilities carried by the college for the year ended June 30,
2015. The change inCurrent Liabilities from2014to 2015 was approximately $.2million. The increase inNoncurrent
Liabilities and Total Liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2015 was due to the implementationofGASB Statement
No. 68,Accounting andFinancialReportingfor Pensions for which there is no comparative informationfor the
year ended June 30, 2014.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, there was an increase in deferred inflows of resources related to the
implementationofGASB Statement No. 68,AccountingandFinancialReportingforPensions for which there
is no comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Duringthe fiscal year ended June 30, 2015,the total NetPositiondecreased by $11.1millionprimarily attributable to
the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68,Accounting andFinancialReportingfor Pensions for which
there is no comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Analysis of Capital Assets
(in millions)

2015 2014

Land $ 1.2 $ .4
Construction Progress .1 .5

Land Improvements 4.3 3.7

Infrastructure .5 .5

Buildings 46.9 46.9
Library Books .6 .6

Software 1.4 1.5

Equipment 16.3 16.1

Total Capital Assets 71.3 70.2

Less Accumulated Depreciation 28.9 27.1

Capital Assets $ 42.4 $ 43.1

During fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the College capitalized $.7 millionmore inequipment than fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014. The most significant addition was the acquisition of approximately 107 acres of land that borders the
east side of the College's campus. The depreciation expense for years ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 was
$2.6 million and $2.5 million respectively.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

__(unaudited)_
Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changes inNet Position

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents the College's financial results of
operations for the fiscalyear. The statement distinguishes revenues and expenses betweenoperatingandnonoperating
categories, and provides a view of the College's operating margin.

Operating revenues and expenses are those for which the College directly exchanges goods and services.
Nonoperating revenues and expenses are those that exclude specific, direct exchanges of goods and services. State
appropriations are an example of nonoperating revenues where the state legislature does not directly receive goods
and services for the revenue.

The following isra summarized version of the College's Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the
years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively (inmillions).

Condensed Summary of Revenues, Expenses and Changes inNet Position
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

(in millions)

2015 2014

Operating Revenues $13.3 $13.7
Operating Expenses <20.8> <21.3>

Operating Loss <7.5> <7.6>

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 7.2 6.9
Other Revenues (Expenses) .7 1.4

(Decrease) Increase inNet Position .4 .7
Net Position, Beginning of Year 43.7 43.0
Adjustment Applicable to Prior Years* <11.5> -
NetPosition,Beginningof the Year Restated 32.2 43.0
Net Position, End of the Year $32.6 $43.7

* The Adjustment Applicable to Prior Years is due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting
andFinancialReportingfor Pensions for which there is no comparative activity for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Revenues

For fiscal year 2015, operating revenues were $.4 million less than fiscal year 2014. The decrease was due to a decrease
in tuition revenue. The decrease was also the result of a reduction inMO Works Job Development customized training
program funding as a result of legislative actions. Nonoperating and other revenues increased by approximately $.4

million. This increase is attributable to an increase in state appropriations as a result of meeting all of the State's

established performance funding measures.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015_(unaudited)_

One of the financial strengths of the College is the diverse stream of revenues, which supplement its student tuition and
fees. The following is the College's revenue sources for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively (in
millions).

2015 2014
Operating Revenues

Student Tuition $7.2 $7.4
Contracts & Grants 3.2 3.5
Auxiliary 2.3 2.3
Other .6 .5

Total Operating Revenues $13.3 $13.7

Nonoperating Revenues
State Appropriations $4.8 $4.6
Investment .01 .01
Gifts & Grants 2.8 2.7

Total Nonoperating Revenues $7.61 $7.31

Expenses

Operating expenses were $20.8 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, a decrease of $.5 million from the prior
year. The most significant changes in operating expenses were decreases incompensation and employee benefits related
to vacant positions being filled slower than expected, decrease in MO Works Job Development training reflected in
contractual services, and an increase inequipment supplies related to upgrading and replacing computers and furniture in
classrooms and labs.

The following chart shows the total operating expenses for the College by natural classification for the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively (inmillions).

2015 2014
Operating Expenses

$11.7Compensation and Employee Benefits $11.4
Contractual Services 1.4 2.1
Supplies and Materials 2.8 2.3
Utilities .6 .6
Travel .1 .1
Communications .3 .3
Other Operating Expenses .8 .9
Scholarships and Fellowships .8 .8
Depreciation and Amortization 2.6 2.5

Total operating Expenses $20.8 $21.3
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015_(unaudited)_

Expenses by FunctionalClassification

A comparison of operating expenses for fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively (inmillions).

2015 2014

Operating Expenses
Instruction $8.2 $8.1
Public Service 1.8 2.3
Academic Support .7 .7
Student Services 1.4 1.4
Institutional Support 2.0 2.2
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 1.3 1.2
Scholarships and Fellowships .9 .9
Auxiliary Services 1.9 1.9
Depreciation and Amortization 2.6 2.6

Total Operating Expenses $20.8 $21.3

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows provides a view of the sources and uses of the College's cash resources. Cash used in
operating activities reflects the continued need for funding from the State of Missouri, as funding received from tuition
and fees and related sales and services ofauxiliary and educational activities are not sufficient to cover operational needs.

The following is a condensed summary of the Statement of Cash Flows for the years ended Jime>30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

Condensed Summary of Cash Flow
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

(in millions)

2015 2014

Net Cash Provided (Used) by:
Operating Activities $(5.1) $(5.1)
Noncapital FinancingActivities 7.6 7.3
Capital & Related FinancingActivities (1.8) (.9)

Net Increase (Decrease) in cash .7 1.3
Cash, Beginningof Year 8.9 7.6
Cash, Endof Year $ 9.6 $ 8.9

The College's cash flow decreased 46%. This was due to the acquisition of capital assets without debt. This was also the
resultofa reductioninMOWorks Job Development customizedtraining programfunding as a resultof legislative actions.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015_(unaudited)_

Debt Administration

The College's Statement of Net Position reflects $8,300,000 in revenue bonds payable. These bonds do not constitute
general obligations or an indebtedness of the State of Missouri, the College, the governing body of the College or the
individual members of the governing body within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or
restriction. Auxiliary revenue is pledged up to 125% of the amount of annual debt requirements for the outstanding
revenue bonds.

All revenue bonds were refinanced on September 3, 2015 inorder to achieve economic savings and implement a unified
planof finance.

Debt

2015 2014

Beginning ofYr. Balance $ 8,565,000 $ 8,820,000
Amount Borrowed - -
Amount Repaid (265,000) (255,000)

End of Yr. Balance $ 8,300,000 $ 8,565,000

Due Within One Year $ 275,000 $ 265,000

Economic Outlook

The State of Missouri, as is the case with most other state governments, has experienced budget shortfalls over the past
several years. Inorder for the College to maintain a robust financial position, it is imperative that itmaintain, or grow, the
current level of enrollment by recruiting and retaining graduates and meeting the performance funding measures
established by the State. Performance funding measures for the College include: Fallto FallRetention; GraduationRate;
Graduate Placement; Quality of Student Learning and Completion Ratio. The College has met all five funding measures
inthe years ended June 30, 2012, 2013, 2014. Furthermore, the College's retention and graduation rate of 79% and 59%
respectively, are the highest among all Missouripublic two year colleges and among the highest when compared to select
peer groups. Fall2014 enrollment decreased 3% from fall 2013 enrollment. The College currently enrolls students from
86% of Missouri counties and 9 states. Although strategic enrollment management initiatives continue to be reviewed to
maximize enrollment, the College projects 2015 enrollment to remain stable based onthe number ofMissourihighschool
graduates and increased course and programplacement standards.

The College is a labor intensive organization. As such, the College must compete with industry to attract andretainquality
faculty and staff. This ability to be competitive isvital to the College's success. Inadditionto securing quality faculty and
staff, the College will consistently pursue'increasedenrollment while maintaining its retention,graduation, andplacement
rates and offering exceptional educational opportunities throughhighly specialized and advanced technical education and
training inbothemerging and traditional technologies. While it isnotpossible to predict the ultimate results,management
believes that by focusing on these objectives, the College will remain strong and withstand economic uncertainties.

Management will continue to maintain a close watch over its resources and expenses to ensure its ability to planand react

to future internal and external issues.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015_(unaudited)_

Requests for Information

Additional information or questions concerning any of the information provided should be requested from the Chief
Financial Officer at State Technical College of Missouri, One Technology Drive, Linn, MO 65051 or
Jennv.iacobs@statetechmo.edu
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

______
2015

Assets
Current Assets

Cash
Accounts Receivable (Net)
Related Party Accounts Receivable
Accrued Interest Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Inventory

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Restricted Assets

Cash 54,023
Certificates of Deposit 882,540

Capital Assets
Depreciable, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 41,096,360
Non-Depreciable _1,271,797

Total Noncurrent Assets _43,304,720

Total Assets _54,682,269

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions 1,399,789
Deferred Charge on Refunding _68,771

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources _1,468,560

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 547,411
Related Party Accounts Payable 2,306
Deposits 72,350
Unearned Revenues 676,669
Accrued Interest Payable 30,402
Other Payables 130,033
Contracts Payable 323,441
Deposits Held for Others 39,236
Long-TermLiabilities - Current Portion _275.000

Total Current Liabilities _2.096.848

Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued Compensated Absences 375,911
Revenue Bonds 8,025,000
OPEB Obligation 517,000
Net Pension Liability _9,683,447

Total Noncurrent Liabilities _18,601,358

Total Liabilities _20,698,206

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows Related to Pensions _2,823,454

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources _2,823,454

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted Expendable

Debt Service
Repair and Replacement

Unrestricted, (deficit)
Total Net Position

$ 9,579,783
935,976
492,315

270
' 126,504_242,701

11.377.549

34,068,157

836,563
100,000_(2,375,551)

$ 32,629,169

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,AND CHANGES INNET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015
Revenues
Operating Revenues

Student Tuition and Fees (Net of Scholarship Allowance of $2,294,191;
and BadDebt Expenses of $54,204) $ 7,219,038

Government Grants and Contracts
Federal 1,134,648
State 1,636,809

Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts 384,181
Sales and Services ofEducational Departments 338,601
Auxiliary Activities (Net of Scholarship Allowance of $21,654)

Pledged as Security for Revenue Bonds 2,345,387
Other Operating Revenues _271,189

Total Operating Revenues 13,329,853

Expenses
Operating Expenses

Compensation and Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Utilities
Travel
Communications
Other Operating Expenses
Scholarships and Fellowships
Depreciation and Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Gain (Loss) (7,522,007)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
State Appropriations 4,809,935
Federal Grants 2,531,660
State Grants 267,080
Investment Income 17,025
Interest Expense _(386,293)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) _7,239,407

Loss Before Other Revenues, Expenses Gains or Losses (282,600)

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains or Losses
Government Grants and Contracts

Federal 74,190
State 611,359

Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts 78,000
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Plant Assets _(32,239)

Total Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains or Losses _731,310

Increase (Decrease) inNet Position _448,710

Net Position - Beginning of Year 43,739,326
Adjustment Applicable to Prior Years (11,558,867)

Net Position - Beginningof Year, Restated 32,180,459
Net Position - End of Year $ 32,629,169

11,441,263
1,350,157
2,819,383

556,316
152,835
322,256
816,213
841,447

2,551,990
20,851,860

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015

CashFlows from Operating Activities
Student Tuition and Fees
Government Grants and Contracts
Auxiliary Activities
Sales and Services of EducationalDepartments
Other Receipts
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Payments to Employees
Payments for Scholarships and Fellowships
Other Operating Payments
Amounts Provided to Students-Governmental Student Loan Program
Amounts Provided from Lenders

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from NoncapitalFinancingActivities
State Appropriations 4,809,935
State and Federal Grants, Gifts and Contracts - Nonoperating _2,798,740

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital FinancingActivities _7,608,675

Cash Flows from Capital and RelatedFinancingActivities
Government Grants and Contracts 685,549
Purchases of Capital Assets (1,823,246)
PrincipalPaid on Capital Debt (265,000)
Interest Paid on Capital Debt _(379,547)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related FinancingActivities _(1,782,244)

Cash Flows from InvestingActivities
Interest on Investment _17,025
Net Cash Provided (Used) by InvestingActivities _17,025

Net Increase (Decrease) inCash 663,676
Cash - Beginningof Year _8,970,130
Cash - Endof Year $ 9,633,806

$ 7,212,638
2,955,018
2,238,028

338,601
271,189

(4,694,632)
(11,842,962)

(841,447)
(816,213)

(2,766,494)
2,766,494

(5,179,780)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201S

2015
Reconciliation ofNet Operating Revenues (Expenses) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Gain (Loss) $ (7,522,007)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Gain (Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities
Depreciation Expense and Amortization 2,551,990

Changes inAssets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivables (Net) \ (44,082)
Inventory (11,222)
PrepaidExpenses 12,939
Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions (1,399,789)
Accounts Payable 268,312
Deposits 4,800
Unearned Revenues (74,477)
Accrued Compensated Absences 15,920
Other Payables 40,107
Deferred Inflows Related to Pensions 2,823,454
Net PensionLiability (1,875,420)
Contracts Payable 6,136
Deposits Held for Others (4,441)
OPEB Obligation _28,000

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (5,179,780)

Noncash Transactions
Noncash Capital Gifts $ 78,000
Noncash Operating Gifts 200,620

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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THE FOUNDATIONFOR STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI, INC.
(A Component Unit of State Technical College of Missouri)

Linn,Missouri
STATEMENT OF FINANCIALPOSITION

June 30, 2015

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (56,684) $ 186,095 $ 29,399 $ 158,810
Certificate of Deposit 82,286 - - 82,286
Accounts Receivable 1,300 - - 1,300
Pledges Receivable 218,304 165,425 - 383,729
Interest Receivable 67 - - 67
Prepaid Expenses 8,000 - - 8,000
Investments 45,615 122,289 72,601 240,505
Property and Equipment, net 12,296 - - 12,296

Total Assets $ 311,184 $ 473,809 $ 102,000 $ 886,993

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 1,497 $ 12,760 $ $ 14,257

Total Liabilities 1,497 12,760 - 14,257

Net Assets 309,687 461,049 102,000 872,736
Total Net Assets 309,687 461,049 102,000 872,736
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 311,184 $ 473,809 $ 102,000 $ 886,993

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE FOUNDATION FOR STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI, INC.
(A Component Unit of State Technical College of Missouri)

Linn,Missouri
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support:
Grants and Contributions $ 649,499 $ 354,328 $ 2,072 $ 1,005,899
Investment Income 207 2,824 (21) 3,010
Net Assets Released from Restriction 144,911 (144,885) (26) -

Total Revenues, Gains, and Other Support 794,617 212,267 2,025 1,008,909

Expenses:
Program Services:

College Support 388,561 - - 388,561
Student Support 54,333 - - 54,333

Supporting Services:
Management and General 36,368 - - 36,368
Fundraising Services 97,296 - - 97,296

Total Expenses 576,558 - - 576,558

Change inNet Assets 218,059 212,267 2,025 432,351

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 91,628 248,782 99,975 440,385

Net Assets, End of Year $ 309,687 $ 461,049 $ 102,000 $ 872,736

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE FOUNDATIONFOR STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI,INC.
(A Component Unit of State Technical College of Missouri)

Linn,Missouri
STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS (INDIRECT METHOD)

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase (Decrease) inNet Assets $ 432,35 1

Adjustments to Reconcile Change inNet Assets to Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation 4,099
(Gain)/Loss on Sale of Investments 79

Decrease (Increase) in:
Accounts Receivable (56)
Pledges Receivable (383,729)
Accounts Payable _9,557

Total Adjustments _(370,050)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 62,301

Cash Flows From InvestingActivities
Purchase of Investments (138,909)
Purchase of Certificates ofDeposit (246)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments _4,949

Net Cash Provided (Used) by InvestingActivities _(134,206)

Net (Decrease) Increase inCash and Cash Equivalents (71,905)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginningof Year _230,715

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear _$_158,810

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flows Information:

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $ -0-
Taxes $ -0-

Noncash investing and financing transactions:

Duringthe year ended June 30, 2015, the Foundation received donations of equipment valued at

$278,620. The Foundation subsequently donated the equipment to State Technical College of
Missouri.

The Foundation also received donated services valued at $87,846 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations: State Technical College ofMissouri (the College) is a specialized public institution
of higher education that offers to the diverse population of Missouri associate-level advanced technical
education in both emerging and traditional technologies and supports economic development in the state.
The College is located inLinn,Missouriwith additional locations inJefferson City, Poplar Bluff,Trenton,
and Mexico, Missouri. The College operates under the jurisdiction of a seven member Board of Regents,
appointed by the governor and confirmed by the Senate of the State of Missouri.

Major federally funded student financial aidprograms inwhich the College participates include the Federal
Pell Grant, Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant, Federal College Work-Study, and
Federal Direct Student Loans. The College extends unsecured credit to students.

ReportingEntity:As defined by generally accepted accounting principles established by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the financial reporting entity consists of the primary government
and its component unit. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the primary
government is financially accountable or the nature and significance of their relationships with the primary
government are such that exclusion would cause the primary government's financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete.

The Foundation for State Technical College of Missouri, Inc. (the Foundation) is considered a discretely
presented component unit of the College. The Foundation is a legally separate, tax-exempt entity. The
Foundation acts primarily as a fund-raising organization to supplement the resources that are available to

the College in support of its programs and to provide scholarships to the students attending the College.
The Board of the Foundation is self-perpetuating and consists of community members and friends of the
College. Although the College does not control the timing, purpose, or amount of receipts from the
Foundation, the resources and income that the Foundationholds and invests, are restrictedby the donors to
activities of the College or for scholarships for students attending the College. Because these restricted
resources held by the Foundation can only be used by, or for the benefit of the College or its students, the
Foundation is considered a component unit of the College and is discreetly presented in the College's
financial statements.

The Foundationis aprivatenonprofit organizationthat reports under FinancialAccounting Standards Board
(FASB) standards. As such, certain revenue recognitioncriteria andpresentation features are different from
GASB revenue recognition criteria and presentation features. No modifications have been made to the
Foundation'saudited financial informationas it is presented. Inaddition, the Foundation's significant notes

are summarized inNote 18.

Complete financial statements for the Foundationmay be obtained by mailinga request to The Foundation
for State Technical College ofMissouri, Inc. Treasurer, One Technology Drive,Linn,MO 65051.

The College is a component unit of the state of Missouri and is included inthe basic financial statements
of the State ofMissouri.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd.)

Financial Statement Presentation: The financial statements of the College have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when the exchange takes place, while those from
government-mandated nonexchange transactions (principally federal and state grants and state
appropriations) are recognized when all applicable eligibility requirements are met. Internal activity and
balances are eliminated inpreparationofthe financial statements. Operatingrevenues andexpenses include
exchange transactions and program-specific, government-mandated nonexchange transactions.
Government-mandated nonexchange transactions that are not program specific (such as state
appropriations), investment income and interest on capital assets-related debt are included innonoperating
revenues and expenses. The College first applies restrictednet assets when an expense or outlay is incurred
for purposes for which both the restrictedand unrestrictednet asset are available.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows,the College considers all highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable consists of tuition and fee charges to students and auxiliary
enterprise services provided to students, faculty, and staff. Accounts receivable also include amounts due
from the Federal Government, state government, or private sources, in connection with reimbursement of
allowable expenditures made pursuant to the College's grants and contracts. Accounts receivable are
recordednet of estimated uncollectible amounts.

Inventory: Inventory consists of bookstore merchandise and consumable supplies. Inventories are stated
at lower cost or market. Cost is determined using the first in, first out (FIFO) method.

RestrictedNoncurrent Cash and Investments: Cash and investments that are externally restricted to make
debt service payments, maintain sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital or other
noncurrent assets, are classified as restricted noncurrent assets in the Statement ofNetPosition.

Capital Assets: Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or fair market value at the date
of donation inthe case of gifts. For equipment, the College's capitalization policy includes all items with a
unit cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of greater than one year. Renovations to buildings,
infrastructure, and land improvements that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the
structure are capitalized. Routine repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense inthe year in
which the expense was incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
generally 39 years for buildings, 5 to 39 years for infrastructure and landimprovements, 10years for library
books, and 3 to 20 years for equipment.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd.)

Deferred Outflows of Resources: In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position reports a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferredoutflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The College has two items that
qualify for reporting in this category - the deferred charge on refunding and deferred outflows related to
pensions. A deferred charge on refundingresults from the difference inthe carrying value of refunded debt
and its reacquisitionprice. This amount is deferred andamortized over the shorter of the lifeofthe refunded
or refunding debt. Deferred outflows related to pensions include the differences between expected and
actuarial experience and the College's contributions subsequent to the measurement date of June 30, 2014.

Deferred Inflows of Resources: Inaddition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position reports a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The College has only one itemthat qualifies
for reporting inthis category. Deferred inflows related to pensions is the net difference between projected
and actual earnings on pension plan investments.

Unearned Revenues and Deposits: Unearned revenues include amounts received for tuition and fees and
certain auxiliary activities prior to the end of the fiscal year but related to the subsequent accounting period.

Deposits represent student deposits on dormitory rooms. Student deposits are earned when the deposit is
nonrefundable to the student under the forfeit terms of the agreement and recognized as revenue during the
semester for which the fee is applicable.

Accrued Compensated Absences: Employee vacation and sick pay is accrued at- year-end -for- financial -
statement purposes. The liability incurred is recorded at year-end as accrued compensated absences in the
Statement of Net Position, and as a component of compensation and employee benefit expense in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. The College considers these liabilities
noncurrent.

Noncurrent liabilities: Noncurrent liabilities include the principal amounts of revenue bonds payable,
accrued compensated absences, the value of the College's OPEB obligation, and the College's net pension
liability.

Net Position: The College's net position is classified as follows:

Net investment in capital assets: This component represents the College's total investment in capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding principal debt balances related to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those capital assets. To the extent debt has been incurred but not yet
expended for capital assets, such amounts are not included as a component of net investment in capital
assets.

Restrictednetposition — expendable: Restricted expendable net position includes resources inwhich the
College is legally or contractually obligated to spend in accordance with restrictions imposed by external
third parties.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd.)

Restrictednetposition-non-expendable: Non-expendable restrictednet position consists of endowment
and similar type funds inwhich donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift
instrument, that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, and invested for the purpose
of producing present and future income, which may either be expended or added to principal.

Unrestrictednetposition: Unrestrictednet position represents resources derived from student tuition and
fees, state appropriations, sales and services of educational departments and auxiliary activities, which are
substantially self-supporting activities that provide services for students, faculty and staff. They are not
subject to externally imposed stipulations, but may be designated for specific purposes by the College's
management or Boardof Regents. Unrestricted net position has a deficit balance due to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 Accounting andFinancialReportingfor Pensions, as
amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transitionfor Contributions Made Subsequent to the
MeasurementDate. See note 19 for more information.

When an expense is incurredthat canbe paidusing either restricted or unrestrictedresources, the College's
policy is to first apply the expense toward restricted resources, and then toward unrestricted resources.

Income Taxes: The College, as a political subdivision of the state of Missouri, is excluded from Federal
income taxes under Section 115(1) of the InternalRevenue Code, as amended.

Operating and Nonoperating Revenue: Operating revenues and expenses are those for which the College
directly exchanges goods and services. Nonoperatingrevenues andexpenses are those that exclude specific,
direct exchanges of goods and services. State appropriation is an example of nonoperating revenues where
the state legislature does not directly receive goods and services for the revenue.

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances: Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from
students, are reportednet ofscholarship discounts and allowances inthe Statements ofRevenues,Expenses,
and Changes inNet Position. Scholarship discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated
charge for goods and services provided by the College, and the amount that is paid by the students and/or
third parties making payments on the student's behalf. Certain governmental grants, such as PELL grants,
and other federal, state or nongovernmental programs are recorded as either operating or nonoperating
revenues inthe College's financial statements. To the extent that revenues from such programs are used to
satisfy tuition and fees and other student charges, the College has recorded scholarship discounts and
allowances.

Pensions: For purposes ofmeasuringthe net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflowsof resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position
of the Missouri State Employees' Retirement System (MOSERS) and additions to/deductions from
MOSERS' fiduciary netpositionhavebeendeterminedonthe same basis as they are reportedby MOSERS.
For this purpose,benefit payments (includingrefunds of employee contributions) are recognizedwhen due
and payable inaccordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Post-Employment HealthCare Benefits:
Retiree Benefits - The College offers post-employment health care benefits to all employees who retire
from the College. Retirees are eligible as long as they receive retirement benefits under the Missouri State
Employee's Retirement System. Retirees pay 100% of all premiums.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd.)

COBRA Benefits - Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the College
makes health care benefits available to eligible former employees and their dependents. Certain
requirements are outlined by the federal government for this coverage. The premium is paid in full by the
insured each month. This program is offered for a period of 18 months after the employee's termination
date. There is no cost associated to the College under this program.

There were 15 former employees receivingretiree or COBRA benefits as of June 30, 2015.

Donated Materials and Services: Donated materials and other assets are recorded at fair market value at
the date of gift. Donatedservices are not recorded.

Subsequent Events: The College evaluates events and transactions occurring subsequent to the date of the
financial statements for matters requiring recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. The
accompanying financial statements consider events through November 23, 2015, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 -DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The College follows the policies ofstate lawfor deposits and investments. Missouri State Statutes authorize
the College to deposit funds in open accounts, US Treasury securities, US Agency securities, repurchase
agreements, collateralized certificates of deposit, banker's acceptance, and commercial paper.

Collateral is required for demand deposits and certificates of deposit. Custodial credit risk is the risk that
in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be returned to it. Statutes require that
collateral pledged must have a fair market value equal to 100% of the funds on deposit, less insured
amounts. Obligations that may be pledged as collateral are of the same type in which the College may
invest.

As of June 30, 2015, the College's bank balances of $10,812,971, were insured by depository insurance or
secured with collateral heldby the College's agent in its name.

The College has 99.91% of its total demand deposits and certificates of deposit held at Legends Bank as of
June 30, 2015.

NOTE 3- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consisted of the following at June 30:
2015

Student Tuition and Fees $ 1,137,582
Federal, State, and Private Grants and Contracts 274,803
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1476,409)

Net Accounts Receivable $ 935.976
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 4 -INVENTORY

Inventory consisted of the following at June 30:

Bookstore Inventory
2015

£ 242.701

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY.PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of the changes incapital assets for the year ended June 30, 2015:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Airport

Land
Auxiliary

Land
Other assets

Land

Construction inprogress

Total

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital Assets BeingDepreciated:
Airport Assets

Land Improvement
Infrastructure
Airport Hangars

Total

Auxiliary Assets
Land Improvement
Infrastructure
Buildings
Software
Equipment

Total

Balance
Additions Deletions

Balance
June 30, 2015

$ 126.000 $ $ $ 126.000

69.738 69.738

222,625 769,017 - 991,642

499.284 163.892 578.759 84.417

721.909 932.909 578.759 1.076.059

$ 917.647 $ 932.909 578.759 $ 1.271.797

Balance Balance
Julv 1.2014 Additions Deletions June 30. 2015

$ 2,901,172 $ 578,759 $ $ 3,479,931
302,378 - - 302,378
363.331

_ - 363.331

3.566.881 578.759
_ 4.145.640

249,623 249,623
16,472 - - 16,472

14,098,801 - - 14,098,801
50,974 - - 50,974

353.699
_ - 353.699

14.769.569 - - 14.769.569

24



STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY.PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions Deletions June 30, 2015

Operating Assets
LandImprovement $ 562,106 $ - $ - $ 562,106
Infrastructure 214,049 - - 214,049
Buildings 32,413,042 - - 32,413,042
Library Books 564,893 13,266 15,931 562,228
Software 1,461,093 19,370 168,900 1,311,563

Equipment 15.760.014 900.583 659.455 16.001.142

Total 50.975.197 933.219 844.286 51.064.130

Total Capital Assets BeingDepreciated $ 69.311.647 $ 1.511.978 $ 844.286 $ 69.979.339

Accumulated Depreciationon Capital
Assets:
Airport Assets

Land Improvement $ 2,025,056 $ 169,174 $ - $ 2,194,230
Infrastructure 65,515 12,095 - 77,610
Airport Hangars _71.424 _9.316 _= _80.740

Total 2.161.995 190.585 _= 2.352.580

Auxiliary Assets
Land Improvement 249,623 - - 249,623
Infrastructure 16,473 - - 16,473
Buildings 3,040,908 361,508 - 3,402,416
Software 49,303 1,114 - 50,417

Equipment _264.177 _20.075 _i _284.252

Total $ 3.620.484 $ 382.697 $_- $ 4.003.181
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY.PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)

Balance Balance
Operating Assets Julv 1.2014 Additions Deletions June 30. 2015

Land Improvement $ 539,721 $ 1,304 $ $ 541,025
Infrastructure 58,756 7,591 - 66,347
Buildings 7,712,730 832,340 - 8,545,070
Library Books 470,572 20,351 15,931 474,992
Software 1,362,853 56,153 168,900 1,250,106
Equipment 11.215.925 1.060.969 627.216 11.649.678

Total 21.360.557 1.978.708 812.047 22.527.218

Total Accumulated Depreciation 27.143.036 2.551.990 812.047 28.882.979

Capital Assets BeingDepreciated, Net 42.168.611 (T.040.0121 32.239 41.096.360

Total Capital Assets, Net S 43.086.258 $ fl07.1031 S 610.998 S 42.368.157

NOTE 6-UNEARNED REVENUES

Unearned revenues consist of the following at June 30:

2015

Unearnedtuition and fees $ 606,295

Unearned auxiliary revenue 70.374

Total $ 676.669

NOTE 7-LONGTERM DEBT

Revenue Bonds: On November 15, 2002, the College issued $1,510,000 of Auxiliary System Revenue
Bonds (2002 Issue) to provide funds to construct resident halls. These bonds are payable as principal and
interest from revenues arising from the operations of the auxiliary activities, which include the resident
halls, bookstore, activity center, and cafeteria. The 2002 bonds bear interest at rates from 2.75% to 5.65%
per annum and mature at various dates through June 30, 2027. As ofJune 30, 2015, $985,000 of2002 bonds
are outstanding. There is a debt service reserve requirement of $117,162, which the College maintained at
June 30, 2015. The College also had $9,637 in other reserve accounts for the Revenue Bond at June 30,
2015. The College is required to maintain $9,637 at June 30, 2015 inthis reserve account.

26



STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 7-LONGTERM DEBT (Cont'd)

On December 1,2006, the College issued $8,825,000 of Auxiliary System Revenue Bonds (2006 Issue) to
provide funds for the construction of a student activity center and advanced refunding of the outstanding
1999 issue. These bonds are payable as principal and interest from revenues arising from the operations of
the auxiliary activities, which include the resident halls, bookstore, activity center, and cafeteria. The 2006
bonds bear interest at rates from 3.4% to 4.15% per annum and mature at various dates through June 30,
2036. As of June 30, 2015, $7,315,000 of 2006 bonds are outstanding. There is a debt service reserve
requirement of $665,378, which the College maintained at June 30, 2015. The College also had $144,386
in other reserve accounts for the Revenue Bond at June 30, 2015. The College is required to maintain
$144,386 inthis reserve account. The advanced refundingwas undertakento reduce interest rates associated
with the 1999 bond issue. The advanced refunding acquisition price exceeded the net carrying amount of
the old debt by $133,000. This amount is being amortized over the remaining life of the refunded debt,
which is shorter than the new debt. The amount of amortization for the year ended June 30, 2015 was
$7,641.

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the College:

Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015 One Year

Revenue Bonds $ 8,565,000 $ $ 265,000 $ 8,300,000 $ 275,000
Accrued Compensated Absences _359,991 _15,920 _ _375,911 _;

Total LongTerm Debt $ 8,924,991 $ 15,920 $ 265,000 $ 8,675,911 $ 275,000

The annual debt service requirements for the revenue bonds outstanding as of June 30 are as follows:

Year Ending June 30. Principal Interest Total

2016 $ 275,000 $ 364,830 $ 639,830
2017 290,000 353,552 643,552
2018 295,000 341,462 636,462
2019 310,000 328,882 638,882
2020 325,000 315,453 640,453

2021-2025 2,060,000 1,336,345 3,396,345
2026-2030 2,015,000 849,610 2,864,610
2031-2035 2,225,000 408,698 2,633,698

2036 505.000 21.968 526.968

Total $8,300,000 $4,320,800 $12,620,800
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 8 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases: Operating lease payments for the year ended June 30, 2015 were $68,075.

Future minimum lease payments required under the operating leases are as follows:

FiscalYear EndingJune 30:
2016 $ 63,500
2017 63,680
2018
2019
2020

14,750
4,964

604
$147.498

NOTE 9 - PENSIONPLANS

General information about the pension plan:

PlanDescription: Benefit eligible employees of the College are providedwith pensions throughMOSERS
- a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Chapter 104.320 of the Revised Statutes
ofMissourigrants the authority to establish adefinedbenefit planfor eligible state and other relatedagency
employees. MOSERS issues an annual Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), a publicly
available financial report that can be obtained at www.mosers.org.

Benefits provided: MOSERS provides retirement, disability, and life insurance benefits to eligible
employees. The base retirement benefits are calculated by multiplyingthe employee's final average pay by
aspecific factor multipliedbythe years ofcreditedservice. The factor isbasedon the specific plan inwhich
the employee participates, which is based on the employee's hire date. Information on the three plans
administered by MOSERS (MSEP, MSEP 2000, and MSEP 2011retirement plans) and how eligibility and
the benefit amount is determined for each plan may be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements of
MOSERS' CAFR starting on page 30.

Contributions: Per Chapter 104.436 ofthe Revised Statutes of Missouri,contribution requirements of the
active employees and the participating employers are established and may be amended by the MOSERS
Board. Employees in the MSEP2011 Plan are required to contribute 4.0 percent of their annual pay. The
College's required contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2015, was 16.97percentof annual payroll,
actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with employee contributions, is expected to

finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with anadditionalamount to finance any

unfundedaccruedliability. The contribution rate for the MOSERSplanyear ended June 30, 2014 was 16.98

percent, which is the year of measurement for the net pension liability. Contributions to the pensionplan
from the College were $1,340,404 for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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NOTE 9 - PENSIONPLANS (Cont'd)

Pension Liabilities,Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions:

At June 30, 2015, the College reporteda liability of $9,683,447 for its proportionateshare of the net pension
liability.The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to

calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

The College'sproportionofthenetpensionliabilitywas basedonthe College's actual share ofcontributions
to the pensionplanrelativeto the actual contributions ofallparticipatingemployers for MOSERSplanyear
ended June 30, 2014. At June 30, 2014, the College's proportion was 0.4107 percent, which remained
unchanged from the percentage used to allocate the liability as of June 30, 2013, since this was the initial
implementationyear.

There were no changes inbenefit terms during the MOSERS plan year ended June 30, 2014, that affected
the measurement of total pension liability.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the College recognized pension expense of $910,302. At June 30,
2015, the College reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to

pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 37,732 $ 0
Changes of assumptions 0 0
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments 0 2,823,454
Changes in proportion and differences between
College contributions and proportionate share of
contributions 0 0
College contributions subsequent to the measurement
date of 6-30-14 1,362,057 0

Total $ 1,399,789 $ 2,823,454
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NOTE 9 - PENSIONPLANS (Cont'd)

$1,362,057 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from College
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense in the College's
fiscal year following MOSERS' fiscal year as follows:

PlanYear ending June 30:

2016 $(692,767)

2017 $(692,767)

2018 $(694,325)

2019 $ (705,864)

2020 $ 0

Thereafter $ 0

Actuarial assumptions: The total pension liability in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuation, which is also
the date of measurement for GASB 68 purposes, was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation

Salary increases

Investment rate of return

2.5 percent, approximate

3.0 to 5.9 percent annually, average, including inflation

8.0 percent per year, compounded annually, net after investment
expenses and including inflation

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 combined healthy mortality table projected to 2016 with
Scale AA. The pre-retirement mortality rates used were 100% of the post-retirement mortality rates for
males and 80% ofthe post-retirement mortality for females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality
improvements based on Scale AA.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2011. As a result of the 2011actuarial experience
study, the MOSERS Board made various demographic assumption changes to more closely reflect actual
experience. The most significant change was lowering the assumed annual investment rate of return from
8.5 percent to 8 percent.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method inwhich best-estimates rates of expected fiiture real rates of return (expected returns, net ofpension
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined
to produce the long-term expected rate of returnby weighting the expected future real rates of returnby the
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NOTE 9 - PENSIONPLANS (Cont'd)

target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of geometric real rates
of return for each major asset class included in MOSERS target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are
summarized inthe following table:

T , t, . . Weighted Average
Asset Class Policy Allocation ong ®rm ÿPM e

ÿ Long-Term Expected
RealRate of Return

BetaBalanced 76.6% 5.7% 4.4%
Illiquids ** 19.2% 7.3% 1.4%
Old Portfolio *** 4.2% 6.0% 0.2%

100-0% 6.0%

* Represent best estimates of geometric rates of return for each major asset class included.
- ** Illiquidportfolio upper limit of 27.5% of capital, no new commitments past 23%.

*** As of June 30, 2014, MOSERS was inthe final stages of transitioning from a portfolio allocation
consistingof45% public equities, 30% public debt, and25%alternative investments (oldportfolio)
to a new target allocation of 80% beta-balanced and 20% illiquids.

Discountrate: The discount rate used to measurethe total pension liability was 8.0 percent.The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made
at the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will be made at required rates,
actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive
employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied
to all periods of projected benefit payments to determinethe total pensionliability.

Sensitivityofthe College's proportionateshare ofthe net pensionliabilityto changes inthe discount rate:The
following presents the College's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 8.0 percent, as well as what the College's proportionate share of the net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (7.0 percent) or 1-
percentage-point higher (9.0 percent) than the current rate:

1% Decrease
ÿUITÿ

+ 1%Increase
noo/ÿ Discount Rate ,Q
V"U/V_(8.0%)_v

College's proportionate share of the net pension 15 019,403 $9,683,448 $5,182,632
liability

Pension plan fiduciary net position: Detailed information about the pensionplan's fiduciary net position is
available inthe separately issued MOSERS financial report.

Payables to the pension plan:

The College did not report any payables to MOSERS.
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NOTE 10 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Grants - Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are the subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the College. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be
disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the College expects such amounts,
ifany, to be immaterial.

NOTE 11-OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEBf

PlanDescription

The College sponsors a single-employer, defined benefit healthcare planthat provides healthcare benefits,
which include medical, dental, and vision, to retirees and their dependents. The College requires retirees to
pay the same medical premium charged for active employees. Benefit provisions are established and may
be amended by the Board of Regents. Under the theory that retirees have higher utilization of services, the
difference betweenthe true cost ofprovidingretireecoverage andwhat the retiree isbeingcharged is known
as the implicit rate subsidy, which is considered Other Post-employment Benefits (OPEB) under GASB
Statement No. 45. The State Technical College of Missouri OPEB plan does not issue a stand-alone
financial report nor is it included inthe report of another entity.

FundingPolicy

GASB Statement No. 45 does not require funding of the OPEB liability, and at this time, the liability for
the College isunfunded. Contributions to the OPEB planare established and may be amended by the Board
of Regents. Contributions are made to the planon a pay-as-you-go health care premium/claim basis.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The College's annual OPEB cost is calculated on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC),
an amount actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, ifpaid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed 30 years.
The following table shows the components of the College's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount
actually contributed to the plan, and the change inthe College's net OPEB obligation.

Net OPEB Obligation

2015
Normal Cost
Amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability
Interest on OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Change innet OPEB obligation
Net OPEB obligation, beginningof year
Net OPEB obligation, end of year

Annual OPEB Cost
Contributions made (employer)

$30,800
17,200
18,000

(19.0001

47,000
(19.0001

28,000
489.000
$517.000
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The College's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for 2015 and the two precedingyears, were as follows:

Annual OPEB Cost Percentage of
FiscalYear Ended (AOC) AOC Contributed Net OPEB Obligation
June 30, 2015 $ 47,000 40.43% $ 517,000
June 30, 2014 48,000 52.08% 489,000
June 30, 2013 72,000 51.39% 466,000

Funded Status and FundProgress

As of June, 30, 2014, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The actuarial
accrued liability for benefitswas $43 1,500,and the actuarial value ofassets was $0,resultinginanunfunded
actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $431,500. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees
covered by the planwas $8,600,000, and ratio of the UAALto covered payroll was 5.0%.

The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to
the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits. Two years of data is presented below. Valuation date is June 30, 2014 and June 30,
2012 respectively.

(b-a) [(b-a)/c]
(a) (b) Unfunded UAL as a

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued (a/b) ( c) Percentage
Valuation Value of Accrued Liability Funded Annual Covered of Covered

Date Assets Liability (UAL) Ratio _Payroll_ Payroll

6/30/2014 $ - $ 431,500 $ 431,500 - $ 8,600,000 5.0%

6/30/2012 $ - $ 606,600 $ 606,600 - $ 7,679,807 7.9%

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members at that point.
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NOTE 11-OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEBJ (Cont'd)

In the June 30, 2014, actuarial valuation, the individual entry-age actuarial cost method was used. The
actuarial assumptions included a 3.75% investment rate. The assumption is intended to be consistent with
rates of return available on assets of the College. The unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) were
amortized as a levelpercent ofactive member payroll. The UAALwas determined using the actuarial value
of assets and actuarial accrued liability calculated as ofJune 30, 2014. The amortizationperiod for unfunded
actuarial accrued liabilities was 30 years. Valuation date is June 30, 2014.

Valuation date 6/30/2014
Actuarial cost method ProjectedUnit Credit
Amortization method Level Percent of Payroll Amount, open
Remaining amortization period 30 Years
Asset valuation method N/A
Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate 3.75% per year
Projected payroll growth rate 3.0%
Inflation 2.5%
Value Health Care Cost Trend Rate 5.70%, graded to 4.5% over 84 years

NOTE 12 -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND TRANSACTIONS WITH DISCRETELY
PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

The Foundation for State Technical College of Missouri, Inc. (the Foundation) is a nonprofit corporation
organized for the express purpose of aiding and promoting educational and charitable purposes and lawful
activities of the College. The Foundation is the trust and gifts arm of the College and is administered and
managed by a board of directors. The Foundation may solicit and receive gifts and manage those gifts and
bequests for the benefit of the College.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the Foundationdonated cash and equipment of $343,110to the College and
College provided $87,846 of services to the Foundation.

NOTE 13-TRANSACTIONS WITH OTHERAGENCIES

The College had transactions with the State of Missouri and various agencies. Services received at no cost
from state agencies include certain accounting records by the Controller General, pension plan
administration, worker's compensation administration and other centralized functions.

NOTE 14-RISKMANAGEMENT

The College is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets,
errors and omissions, injuries to employees, employees' health and life, and natural disasters. The College
purchases commercial insurance to provide coverage for general liability,property damage, and participates in
the State of Missouri's workers' compensation plan. Management believes such coverage is sufficient to

preclude any significant uninsured losses to the college. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial
insurance coverage inany of the past three years.
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NOTE 14-RISKMANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

On September 14,2011, five students filed a federal class action lawsuit styledBarrett v. Claycomb against
various college officials alleging State Technical College of Missouri, formerly Linn State Technical
College, violated the constitutional rights of certain students by imposing a mandatory drug screening
program. A preliminary injunction was entered by the district court but later reversed by the EighthCircuit
Court of Appeals. On remand, a narrower permanent injunction was entered and the College was ordered
to return the $50 per student testing fee and pay plaintiffs attorney fees and court costs. The College has
appealed the judgment. The matter is fully briefed and argued in the Eighth Circuit. Any of plaintiffs
attorney fees and costs ultimately upheld against the College will be paid by the Missouri State Legal
Expense Fund. A liability of $3 1,250, reflecting the fees collected from students, has been recorded.

NOTE 15-RESTRICTED ASSETS

The balances of the restricted asset accounts inthe auxiliary fund are as follows:
2015

Revenue Bond Principal and
Interest $ 54,023

Revenue Bond Reserve
Account 782,540

Revenue BondRepair and
Replacement Account _100.000

Total RestrictedAssets $ 936.563

NOTE 16-NATURAL CLASSIFICATIONS WITHFUNCTIONALCLASSIFICATIONS

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the following table represents operating expenses with both natural and
functional classifications:

2015
Instruction $ 8,251,140
Public Service 1,795,325
Academic Support 727,257
Student Services 1,449,553
Institutional Support 2,037,504
Operations and Maintenance ofPlant 1,260,497
Scholarships and Fellowships 878,339
Depreciation and Amortization 2,551,990
Auxiliary Services 1,900,255

Total Expenses $20,851,860
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NOTE 17-SEGMENT INFORMATION

The following financial information represents identifiable activities for which the revenue bonds are
outstanding. Auxiliary activities providebookstore, housing,vending and games, cafeteria, and activity center
access to students of the College.

CONDENSED STATEMENT
OFNETPOSITION

Assets:
Current Assets
Capital Assets
Other NoncurrentAssets
Total Assets

Auxiliary
Activities

2015

$ 1,584,385
10,836,126

936.563
13.357.072

DeferredOutflows ofResources:
Deferred Charge on Refunding

Total Deferred Outflows ofResources
68.771
68.771

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities
NoncurrentLiabilities
Total Liabilities

448,687
8.033.211
8.481.898

NetPosition:
Net Investment inCapital Assets
RestrictedExpendable:

Debt Service
Repair and Replacement

Unrestricted
Total NetPosition

2,536,126

836,563
100,000

1.471.256
£ 4.943.945

CONDENSED STATEMENT
OF REVENUES,EXPENSES,
AND CHANGESINNET
POSITION

Auxiliary
Activities

2015

Operating Revenues $ 2,807,308
OperatingExpenses (2.290.099)

Operating Gain (Loss) 517,209
NonoperatingRevenues (Expenses) (383.290)

Increase (Decrease) inNetposition 133,919
Net Position-BeginningofYear 4.810.026
NetPosition-EndofYear $ 4.943.945
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CONDENSED STATEMENT
OF CASHFLOWS

Net CashProvidedby Operating
Activities

Net CashUsedby Capital and
RelatedFinancingActivities

Net Cash Providedby Investing
Activities

Net Increase inCash
Cash-BeginningofYear
Cash-EndofYear

NOTE 18-THEFOUNDATIONFORSTATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI.INC.

General

The Foundation is a nonprofit corporation organized for the express purpose of aiding and promoting
educational and charitable purposes and lawful activities of the College. The Foundation may solicit and
receive gifts and manage those gifts for the benefit of the College.

The Foundation is a legally separate, tax-exempt component unit of the College. The Foundation acts as
the primary fundraising organizationto supplement the resources that are available to the College insupport
of its programs. The Foundation is managedby aBoardofDirectors.Although the College does notcontrol
the timing or amount of receipts from the Foundation,the majorityof resources, or incomethereon, that the
Foundation holds or invests, is restricted to the activities of the College by the donors. Because these
restricted resources held by the Foundation can only be used by, or for the benefit of the College, the
Foundation is considered a component unit of the College. The College's report may be viewed upon
request.

Summary of Significant Accounting Principles:

Basis of Accounting-The financial statements of the Foundationhave been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Use of Estimates-The preparation of financial statements inconformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities,the disclosure ofcontingent assets and liabilities,andthe reportedrevenues and expenses. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Presentation-The Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restrictednet assets, and
permanently restrictednet assets based uponthe existence or absence ofdonor-imposed restrictions.

Auxiliary
Activities

2015

$ 855,122

(644,547)

3.003
189,324

1.098.163
$ 1.311.741
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(Cont'd)

Cash and Cash Equivalents-The Foundation considers all cash deposits and certificates of deposit with an
initialmaturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Fair Value Measurements-Investments in equity and debt securities are reported at market value. Market
value was determined using level 1inputs for equity securities, which are quoted prices for identical securities
inactive markets. The market prices were derived from investment broker statements as of June 30, 2015.

Income Tax Status-The Foundation is exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly relatedto the Foundation's tax-exempt
purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business income. In addition, the Foundation qualifies for the
charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(l)(A)(iv) and has been classified as an organization
other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

The Foundation's Forms 990, Return ofOrganization Exemptfrom Income Tax, for the years ending June
30, 2012, 2013, and 2014 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for 3 years after they were filed.

Fixed Assets-The Foundation capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500.
Property and equipment are carried at cost, if purchased, and fair value at the date of donation, if donated.
Depreciation is computed usingthe straight-line method over the property's estimated useful lives.

ExpenseAllocation-The Foundationreports its expenses intwo service categories 1)program services and2)
supporting services. Program services include scholarships to students of the College and cash and in-kind
contributions to the College. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to the specific service in which it
relates. Salaries and related benefits are allocated based on management's estimate of time spent on each
category. Expenses related to more than one function are also charged to program or supporting services on
the basis of time spent. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly
identifiablewith any other specific function butprovide for the overall support anddirectionofthe Foundation.

Subsequent Events-The Foundationevaluates events and transactions occurring subsequent to the date of
the financial statements for matters requiring recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. The
accompanying financial statements consider events through October 19, 2015, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

Concentration of Credit Risk Arising FromCash Deposits inExcess of InsuredLimits:

The Foundation maintains cash at two financial institutions. The non-interest bearing checking account at

Legends Bank is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. Cash and securities
heldbyArchfordCapital Strategies are protectedthroughthe Securities InvestorProtectionCorporation(SIPC)
up to amaximum of$500,000, however cash is limitedto $250,000. The SIPC does not provide protection for
fluctuation inmarket value.

RelatedParty Transactions:

The Foundation exists to provide support of educational programs at the College. All of the Foundation's
expenditures are for the operation of the Foundation, scholarships for State Technical College of Missouri
students, or other support for the College.
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Donated Services-Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would
otherwise be purchased by the Foundation. Donated services from the College represent salaries and
benefits paidby the College for their employees who devote time to Foundationactivities. The College also
pays for some other expenses for the Foundation. These amounts are reflected inthe statement of activities
as a revenue and an expense. The amount included inthe financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2015 is $87,846 and is based on management's estimate of actual time spent on Foundation related
activities.

DonatedAssets-Noncash donations are recordedas contributions at their fair values at the date ofdonation.
Any noncash donations receivedby the Foundation are donated to the College. For the year ended June 30,
2015, the Foundation donated $278,620 ofnoncash donations to the College.

Other Cash Donations-For the year ended June 30, 2015, the Foundation also provided $64,490 in grant
match funds and other departmental contributions to the College.

Property andEquipment:

As of June 30, 2015, property and equipment consisted of the following:

2015
Vehicle $20,493
Less Accumulated
Depreciation (8,197)
Net $12,296

Depreciationexpense includedinCollege Support onthe Statement ofActivities was $4,099 for theyear ended
June 30, 2015.
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Restrictions onNet Assets:

Temporarily restrictednet assets are available for the following purposes:

June 30, 2015
Provide scholarships:

Non-Endowedfunds $ 84,519
EndowedFunds 28,207

Provide Departmental
Assistance 43,389
Provide for Minority
Recruiting 6,165
Provide for the name change 23,118
Provide for the Academic
Excellence Program 881
Provide for the ACT Special
Needs (142)
Provide for the Alumni Fund 349
Provide for GolfTournament 145
Provide for the Capital
ImprovementFund 274,418
Total Temporarily Restricted $461,049

Permanently RestrictedNetAssets:

Permanently restricted net assets consist of endowment funds to be held indefinitely. The income from the
assets can be used for scholarships.

Changes inendowment net assets as of June 30, 2015 are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently Total Endowment
Restricted Restricted Net Assets

Endowment Net Assets, Beginningof Year $ 24,235 $ 99,975 $ 124,210

Contributions 5,137 2,072 7,209

Investment Income 1,310 (21) 1,289

Amounts Appropriated for Expenditure (2,475) (26) (2,501)

Endowment Net Assets, EndofYear $ 28,207 $ 102,000 $ 130,207
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The Foundation's endowment funds are governed by Missouri's Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as passed in July of 2009. The objective of the UPMIFA is to provide
stronger guidance for investment management and the expenditure decisions related to endowment funds.

FairValue Measurements:
Quoted Prices inActive

Fair Markets for IdenticalAssets
Cost Value _(Level II_

Equity Securities $234,496 $240,505 $240,505

Investment income and net realized and unrealized gains were as follows:

Investment income $ 3,390
InvestmentManagement Fees (2,693)
Realized gain/(loss) (79)
Unrealizedgain/(loss) 2.392

Total Investment Income $ 3.010

Promises To Give:

TheFoundationis inthe processofafund-raisingcampaignfor capitalto beusedto further the exemptpurposes
of the Foundation. Some of the promises to give are restrictedto purposes determined by the donor.

Unconditionalpromises to give at June 30,2015 are as follows:

Unrestricted $ 231,821
Restricted 177,311

409,132

Receivable in less than one year 104,076

Receivable inone to five years 305,056

Total unconditional promises to give 409,132

Less discounts to net present value (25,403)

Net unconditional promises to give
at June 30, 2015 $ 383,729

Promises to give receivable inmore than one year are discounted at 2.5%.
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NOTE 19-CHANGE INACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the College implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting
and FinancialReportingfor Pensions, as amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transitionfor
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. These statements established standards for
measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and
expense/expenditures. As a result of the implementation, net position as of July 1, 2014 was restated as
follows:

Net Position, as previously reported $43.739.326
Prior period adjustment

Net Pension liability (measurement date of June 30, 2013) (12,899,271)
Deferred outflows

Contributions during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 1.340.404
Total prior period adjustment (11.558.8671

Net position, as restated $32.180.459

NOTE20-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

At a meeting of the Board of Regents on August 28, 2015, refunding of the College's revenue bonds was
approved unanimously. The refundingwas completed on September 3, 2015. UMB Bank is now the sole
bondholder and the interest rate on the bonds is locked at 2.5% for a period of 10years. Prepayments with
notice without penalty are allowed.
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INFORMATION



STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF FUNDINGPROGRESS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Schedule of FundingProgress - OPEB

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded UAAL as a
Valuation Value of Accrued AAL Funded Covered Percentage of

Date Assets Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
(a) (b) Ib-al ta/bl (O Rb-aVcl

6/30/2010 $0 $ 631,000 $ 631,000 0% $7,735,000 8.2%
6/30/2012 $0 606,600 606,600 0% $7,679,807 7.9%
6/30/2014 $0 431,500 431,500 0% $8,600,000 5.0%

Schedule of Employer Contributions - OPEB

Annual Interest on Net
FiscalYear

EndingJune 30,

Required

Contribution

OPEB

Obligation

Adjustment

to the ARC

Net OPEB

Cost

Actual

Contribution

Percent

Contributed

Net OPEB

Obligation

2008 $ 236,000 $ $ $ 236,000 $ 58,000 24.58% $ 178,000

2009 239,000 7,000 6,000 240,000 55,000 22.92% 363,000

2010 70,000 15,000 12,000 73,000 52,000 71.23% 384,000

2011 70,000 15,000 13,000 72,000 54,000 75.00% 402,000

2012 69,000 16,000 13,000 72,000 43,000 59.72% 431,000

2013 70,000 17,000 15,000 72,000 37,000 51.39% 466,000

2014 48,000 17,000 17,000 48,000 25,000 52.08% 489,000

2015 48,000 18,000 19,000 47,000 19,000 40.43% 517,000
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Notes to the Schedule of Trend Information-OPEB

The informationpresented inthe required supplementary schedule was determined as part of the
actuarial valuation at the date indicated. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation
follows:

Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method

Amortization Period

Asset Valuation Method

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return

Health Cost Trend Assumption

Payroll Growth Rate

Inflation

June 30, 2014

ProjectedUnit Credit

Level Percentage of Payroll
Amount, Open

30 years

N/A

3.75% annual returns net of
bothadministrative and
investment related expenses

Getzen Trend Model-5.70% graded
to 4.50 % over 84 years

3.0%

2.50%
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF THE COLLEGE'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET
PENSIONLIABILITY

MISSOURISTATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

June 30, 2015 *
College's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 0.4107 %

College's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $9,683,447

College's covered-employee payroll $7,549,717

College's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a 26 %
percentage of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 79.49 %

* Based on a measurement date and actuarial valuation as of the end of the preceding fiscal year.
Note: This schedule will ultimately contain 10 years of data.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF THE COLLEGE'S CONTRIBUTIONS
MISSOURI STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

* Based on a measurement date and actuarial valuation as of the end of the preceding fiscal year
Note: This schedule will ultimately contain 10 years of data.

June 30, 2015 *
Required contribution

Contributions in relation to the required contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)

College's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

$1,340,404

$1,340,404

$ 0

$7,549,717

17.75 %
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Changes of benefit terms or assumptions

Changes of benefit terms: There were no changes to benefit terms in the plan for the year ended June 30,
2014.

Changes of assumptions: There were no changes to assumptions invaluation reports for the year ended June
30, 2014.
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OFMISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State ofMissouri)

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIALPOSITIONBY DIVISION
JUNE 30, 2015

Current Total
Unrestricted Auxiliary Grant Restricted Current Aeencv Plant Total

Assets
Current Assets
Cash $ 8,258,150 $ 1,257,716 $ (231,043) 5 1,168 $ 9,285,991 $ 39,236 $ 254,556 $ 9,579,783
Accounts Receivable (Net) 661,173 - 274,803 935,976 - 935,976
Related PartyAccounts Receivable 492,315 - 492,315 - 492,315
Accrued Interest Receivable - 270 - 270 - 270
Prepaid Expenses 42,808 83,696 126,504 - 126,504
Inventory - 242,701 - 242,701 - 242,701

Noncuncnt Assets
RestrictedAssets
Cash - 54,023 54,023 54,023
Certificates of Deposit - 882,540 882,540 - 882,540

Capita] Assets - Depreciable
Land Improvements 249,623 - 249,623 562,106 811,729
Airport - - 3,479,931 3,479,931
Buildings 14,098,801 - 14,098,801 32,413,042 46,511,843
Buildings - Airport - - 363,331 363,331
Equipment - 353,699 - 353,699 16,001,143 16,354,842
Software - 50,974 - 50,974 1,311,563 1,362,537
Library Books - - - 562,227 562,227
Infrastructure 16,472 - 16,472 214,049 230,521
Infrastructure - Airport - - - - 302,378 302,378
Accumulated Depreciation - (4,003,181) - (4,003,181) (22,527,218) (26,530,399)
Accumulated Depreciation- Airport - - - - (2,352,580) (2,352,580)

Capital Assets - Non-Depreciable
Land - 69,738 - 69,738 991,642 1,061,380
Airport Land - - - - 126,000 126,000
Construction inProgress - - - - . 84.417 84.417

Total Assets 9.454.446 13.357.072 43.760 1.168 22.856.446 39.236 31.786.587 54.682.269

Deferred Outflows ofResources
Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions 1,399,789 - - 1,399,789 - 1,399,789
Deferred Charge onRefunding . 68.771 - 68.771 - 68.771

Total Deferred Outflows ofResources 1.399.789 68.771 - 1.468.560 - 1.468.560

Liabilities
Cunent Liabilities
Accounts Payable 547,411 - - 547,411 - 547,411
Related PartyAccounts Payable 2,306 - 2,306 2,306
Deposits 950 71,400 - 72,350 - - 72,350
Unearned Revenues 606,295 70,374 676,669 - - 676,669
Accrued Interest Payable - 30,402 - 30,402 - - 30,402
Other Payables 128,522 1,511 - 130,033 - - 130,033
Contracts Payable 323,441 - - 323,441 - - 323,441
Deposits Held for Others - - - - 39,236 - -39,236
LongTerm Liabilities - Current Portion - 275,000 - 275,000 - - 275,000

Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued CompensatedAbsences 341,592 8,211 26,108 375,911 - - 375,911
Revenue Bonds . 8,025,000 - 8,025,000 - - 8,025,000
OPEB Obligation 517,000 - - 517,000 - - 517,000
Net Pension Liability 9.683.447 - - 9.683.447 • - 9.683.447

Total Liabilities 12.150.964 8.481.898 26.108 20.658.970 39.236 - 20.698.206

Deferred Inflows ofResources
DeferredInflows Relatedto Pensions 2,823,454 - - 2.823,454 - - 2.823.454

Total DeferredInflowsofResources 2.823,454 - 2,823.454 - - 2.823.454

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets - 2,536,126 - 2,536,126 31,532,031 34,068,157
Restricted Expendable for Debt Service - 836,563 - 836,563 - 836,563
Restricted Expendable fur Repair andReplacement - 100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000
Unrestricted, (deficit) (4.120.183) 1.471.256 17.652 1.168 (2.630.107) 254.556 (2.375.551)

TotalNetPosition $ (4.120.183) $ 4.943.945 $ 17,652 $ 1.168 $ 842.582 $ $ 31,786,587 $ 32.629.169
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)
SCHEDULE OFACTIVITY BY DIVISION
FORTHE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2015

Revenues
Operating Revenues

Student Tuition and Fees (Net of Scholarship Allowance of $2,294,191
and BadDebt Expenses of $54,204)

Government Grants and Contracts
Federal
State

Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts
Sales and Services of Educational Departments
Auxiliary Activities (Net of Scholarship Allowance of $21,654)-

Pledged as Security for Revenue Bonds
Other Operating Revenues

Total OperatingRevenues

Expenses
Operating Expenses
Compensation and Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Utilities
Travel
Communications
Other Operating Expenses
Scholarships and Fellowships
Depreciationand Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Gain (Loss)

NonoperatingRevenues (Expenses)
State Appropriations
Federal Grants
State Grants
Investment Income
Interest Expense

NonoperatingRevenues (Expenses)

Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains or Losses
Government Grants and Contracts

Federal
State

Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts
Transfers to Other Divisions
G<in(Loss) on Disposalof Plant Assets

Total Other Revenue, Expenses, Gains or Losses

Increiise (Decrease) inNet Position

Net Position- Beginningof Year
Adjustment Applicable to Prior Years
Net Position- Beginningof Year, Restated
Net Position- Endof Year

Current

___
Total

Unrestricted Auxiliary Grant Restricted Current Plant Total

$ 8,847,794 $ 456,511 !fi (5,251) $ (2,080,016) $ 7,219,038 $ - $ 7,219,038

3,352 . 1,131,296 . 1,134,648 . 1,134,648
1,486,774 - 150,035 - 1,636,809 - 1,636,809

242,692 5,310 70,596 65,583 384,181 - 384,181
338,601 - - - 338,601 - 338,601

_ 2,345,387 _ - 2,345,387 . 2,345,387
271,089 100 - - 271,189 - 271,189

11,190,302 2,807,308 1,346,676 (2,014,433) 13,329,853 - 13,329,853

10,292,585 299,880 802,723 46,075 11,441,263 11,441,263
752,512 477,415 120,230 - 1,350,157 - 1,350,157

1,309,420 979,848 530,115 - 2,819,383 - 2,819,383
439,675 116,641 - - 556,316 - 556,316
117,575 286 34,974 - 152,835 - 152,835
306,202 11,519 4,535 - 322,256 - 322,256
701,754 14,667 99,792 - 816,213 - 816,213
68,952 ÿ7,146 1,733 763,616 841,447 - 841,447

- 382,697 - - 382,697 2,169,293 2,551,990
13,988,675 2,290,099 1,594,102 809,691 18,682,567 2,169,293 20,851,860

(2,798,373) 517,209 (247,426) (2,824,124) (5,352,714) (2,169,293) (7,522,007)

4,809,935 4,809,935 4,809,935
- - - 2,531,660 2,531,660 - 2,531,660
- - - 267,080 267,080 - 267,080

14,022 3,003 - - 17,025 - 17,025
- (386,293) - - (386,293) - (386,293)

4,1123,957 (383,290)_ 2,798,740 7,239,407_ 7,239,407

- 74,190 - 74,190 . - 74,190
- - 611,359 - 611,359 - 611,359

78,000 - - - 78,000 - 78,000
(1,891,071) - (415,309) 25,384 (2,280,996) 2,280,996 -

- - - - - (32,239) (32,239)
(1,813,071) - 270,240 25,384 (1,517,447) 2,248,757 731,310

212,513 133,919 22,814 369,246 79,464 448,710

7,226,171 4,810,026 (5,162) 1,168 12,032,203 31,707,123 43,739,326
(11,558,867) - - - (11,558,867) - (11,558,867)
(4,332,696) 4,810,026 (5,162) 1,168 473,336 31,707,123 32,180,459

$ (4,120,183) $ 4,943,945 :5 17,652 $ 1,168 $ 842,582 $ 31,786,587 $ 32,629,169
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)
AUXILIARY SCHEDULE BY ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2015

Bookstore Housing
Vending &

Games Cafeteria
Activity Center

/Archery Other Total

Income $ 1,262,723 $ 464,560 $ 12,514 $ 422,331 $ 644,923 $ 3,260 $ 2,810,311

Cost of Goods Sold
Beginning Inventory
Shipping
Purchases

231,479
2,137

929,659
-

-
- -

- 231,479
2,137

929,659
Merchandise Available

EndingInventory
1,163,275
(242,701)

- - - - - 1,163,275
(242,701)

Cost of Goods Sold 920,574 - - - - - 920,574

Gross Profit 342,149 464,560 12,514 422,331 644,923 3,260 1,889,737

Expenses
Compensation
Employee Benefits
OperatingExpenses
Depreciation
InterestExpense

42,701
17,020
6,338

31,961
13,174
94,883

107,352
189,284

-
442,873

9,616

158,114
36,910

142,852
265,729
197,009

2

232,776
67,104

686,948
382,697
386,293

Total Expenses 66,059 436,654 - 452,489 800,614 2 1,755,818

Net Operating Profit $ 276,090 $ 27,906 $ 12,514 $ (30,158) $ (155,691) $ 3,258 $ 133,919
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
_FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015_

Pass-Through Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Federal CFDA Number IdentifyingNumber Federal Expenditures

United States Department of Education DirectPrograms:

Student Financial Assistance Cluster
Federal Direct Student Loans
Federal Pell Grant Program
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants
Federal Work-Study Program
Administrative Funding

Total Student Financial Assistance Cluster

United States Department of Education Pass-Through Programs From:

MissouriDepartment ofElementary andSecondary Education
Career and Technical Education-Basic Grants to States

Total United States Department of Education

United States Department of Labor Pass-Through Programs From:

MissouriDepartment ofEconomic Development
Make it in America Challenge 17.268 05-69-05493 174,485

84.268 $ 4,078,541
84.063 2,328,190
84.007 39,838
84.033 33,971

84. _3,352
6,483,892

84.048 508-313 _89,941
6,573,833

Metropolitan Community College
Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training
(TAACCCT) Grants 17.282 40,315

Ozark Technical Community College
Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training
(TAACCCT) Grants 17.282 407,913

St. Louis Community College
Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training
(TAACCCT) Grants 17.282 _418,641

Total United States Department of Labor 1,041,354

United States General Service Administration Pass-Through Programs From:

MissouriState Agencyfor Surplus Property
Donationof Federal Surplus Personal Property 39.003 _11,494

Total United States General Service Administration _11,494

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission Direct Programs:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Scholarship and Fellowship
Program 77.008 _110,607

Total United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission _110,607
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERALAWARDS
_FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015_

Pass-Through Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title_ Federal CFDA Number IdentifyingNumber Federal Expenditures

United States Department of Transportation Pass-Through Programs From:

MissouriDepartment ofTransportation
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 12-044A-1 $ 74,103

Total United States Department of Transportation _74,103

Total Expenditures of FederalAwards $_7,811,391
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1-BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity
of the State Technical College of Missouri and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133. Audits of States. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore,
some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 2 -SURPLUS PROPERTY;

Non-monetary assistance is reported in the schedule at 23.68% of the fair value of the original
acquisitionprice.
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Evers & Company, CPA's, L.L.C.
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Elmer L. Evers
Richard E. Elliott

Dale A. Siebeneck
Keith L. Taylor

Jo L. Moore
Wendy M. Renner

Eldon H. Becker, Jr.
Bruce A. Vanderveld

Jerome L. Kauffman, Emeritus

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ONINTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTINGAND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER

MATTERS BASED ONANAUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMEDIN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITINGSTANDARDS

To the Boardof Regents of
State Technical College of Missouri
Linn, Missouri

We have audited the financial statements of State Technical College of Missouri and its discretely
presented component unit, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the College's basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated November 23, 2015. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. The financial statements of The Foundation for State
Technical College of Missouri, Inc. were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards, and accordingly, this report does not include reporting on internal control over
financial reporting or instances of reportable noncompliance associated with The Foundation for
State Technical College of Missouri, Inc.

InternalControl Over FinancialReporting

Inplanning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered State Technical
College of Missouri's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our

opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of State Technical College of Missouri's internal control. Accordingly, we do not

express an opinion on the effectiveness of the State Technical College of Missouri's internal
control.

520 Dlx Road, Suite A • Jefferson City, Missouri 65109 • 573/635-0227 • FAX 573/634-3764

Village Green Shopping Center • 1021 W. Buchanan Street, Ste. 10 • California, Missouri 65018 • 573/796-3210 • FAX 573/796-3452

5886 Osage Beach Pkwy • Osage Beach, Missouri 65065 • 573/348-4141 • FAX 573/348-0989
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A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limitedpurpose described inthe first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However,material weaknesses may exist that havenotbeen identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether State Technical College of Missouri's
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our

tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
GovernmentAuditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

EYERS & COMPANY, CPA's, L.L.C.
Jefferson City, Missouri

November 23, 2015
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Evers & Company, CPA's, L.L.C.
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACHMAJORPROGRAMAND ONINTERNAL CONTROL OVER

COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Boardof Regents of
State Technical College of Missouri
Linn,Missouri

Report on Compliance for EachMajor FederalProgram

We have audited State Technical College of Missouri's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of State Technical College of Missouri's major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. The State Technical College of Missouri's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of State Technical College of
Missouri's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the State
Technical College of Missouri's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary inthe circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of State
Technical College of Missouri's compliance.

Opinion on EachMajor FederalProgram

In our opinion, State Technical College of Missouri complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on InternalControl over Compliance

Management of the State Technical College of Missouri is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. Inplanning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the State
Technical College of Missouri's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the State Technical College of Missouri's internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

(3&Oi*a— ÿ Z.Z.G

EVERS & COMPANY, CPA's, L.L.C.
Jefferson City, Missouri

November 23, 2015
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STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGSAND QUESTIONED COSTS_FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SectionI-Summary of Auditor's Results

FinancialStatements

Type of auditors' report issued:
Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

• Material weakness(es) identified? No

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? No

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

FederalAwards

Internalcontrol over major programs:

• Material weakness(es) identified? No

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weakness(es)? No

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are requiredto be reported in
Accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? No

59



STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF MISSOURI
(A Component Unit of the State of Missouri)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(Continued)

SectionI-Summary of Auditor's Results

Identification of Major Programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.033, 84.007, 84.063, 84.268, 84. Student Financial Assistance Cluster

Dollar Threshold Used to Distinguishbetween
Type A and Type B Programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk? Yes

Section II-Financial Statement Findings

None

Section III-FederalAward Findings and Questioned Costs

None

Section IV-Prior Year Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs

None

Section V -Prior Year FederalAward Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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Evers & Company, CPA's, L.L.C,
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

November 23, 2015

The BoardofRegents of
State Technical College of Missouri
Linn,Missouri

We have audited the financial statements of State Technical College of Missouriand its discretely
presented component unit for the year ended June 30, 2015. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards
and, Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in
our letter to you dated June 25, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate to

you the following informationrelated to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

QualitativeAspects ofAccountingPractices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by State Technical College of Missouri are described inNote
1to the financial statements. As described inNote 19 to the financial statements, State Technical
College of Missouri implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting andFinancialReportfor
Pensions, as amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions made
Subsequent to the Measurement Date. These statements established standards for measuring and
recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and expense/expenditures. We
noted no transactions entered into by State Technical College ofMissouri during the year for which
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. AH significant transactions have been
recognized inthe financial statements inthe proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting
the financial statements were:

Management's estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on historical loss levels
and an analysis of the collectibility of individual accounts. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the allowance indetermining that it is reasonable inrelation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.
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Management's estimate of the useful life of fixed assets in order to calculate depreciation
expense is based on an analysis of the life of similar assets previously owned. We evaluated
the key factors and assumptions used to develop the useful life of fixed assets indetermining it
is reasonable to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management's estimate of the value of donated assets is based upon the fair value at the date
of donation. We have evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the fair
value in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the relation to the financial statements
taken as a whole.

Management's estimate of the annual OPEB obligation is baseduponactuarial determinations.
We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the annual OPEB obligation in
determining that it is reaspnable inrelationto the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management's estimates of net pension liability, deferred outflows related to pensions and
deferred inflows related to pensions are based on MOSERS actuarial determinations. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the annual net pension liability and
deferred outflows and inflows related to pensions in determining that they are reasonable in
relationto the financial statements taken as a whole.

DifficultiesEncounteredinPerformingtheAudit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Correctedand UncorrectedMisstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all knownand likely misstatements identifiedduring
the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material,
either individually or inaggregate to the financial statements taken as awhole.

.Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or

auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors' report. We are pleasedto report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

ManagementRepresentations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter datedNovember 23,2015.



Management Consultations with Other IndependentAccountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

OtherAudit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as governmental unit's auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied Certain limited procedures to management's discussion and analysis, ine schedule of
funding progress, schedule of the College's proportionate share of net pension liability and schedule
of the College's contributions, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that
supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSIand do not

express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally
accepted inthe United States of America, the method ofpreparing it has not changed from the prior
period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records usedto prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the financial information listed in the table of contents as
supplementary information, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. We did not

audit or perform other procedures on this other information and we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on it.



Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Regents and management of State
Technical College of Missouri and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Evers & Company, CPA's L.L.C.


